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The witness reviewed the documents in April (without the witness' lawyer being present - I think she 
was away). Annotations on the document are from the witness. 

(You will see that the version numbers in the documents are different from the versions I sent you , 
and there are a small number of tracked changes - WitSec used the last marked up versions instead 
of the current final version: but the contents of these versions are the same.) 

Regards 

Isabel 

Isabel Parsons 
Special Counsel, Commercial & Property Branch 

Victorian Government Solicitor's Office 
Level 33, 80 Collins Street, Melbourne Vic 3000 

3 99471405 f +613 99471499 m-
www.vqso.vie.gov .au 

r;/J Think Green before printing this email. 


